County Engineer Marysville Operations Facility
Environmental Engineer 16400 County Home Road
Building Department Marysville, Ohio 43040

233 W. Sixth Street P 937. 645. 3017
Marysville, Ohio 43040 F 937.645. 3111
P 937. 645. 3018
F 937. 645. 3161
WWW.C0.union.oh.us/engineer

Richwood Outpost
190 Beatty Avenue
Richwood. Ohio 43344

Public Service with integrity

MEMO

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Jeff Stauch

DATE: May 22, 2020

SUBJECT: PRESTRESSED CONCRETE BOX BEAMS
BIDS RECEIVED April 28, 2020

The above referenced bid is tabulated as follows:

Company Name Proposal Amount for Proposal Amount for
CR 196-0.986 CR 49B-0.995
Macklin Road Hawn Road
(7 beams — B21-48 x 52’ | (7 beams — B27-48 x 55’
0”) 0”)

Prestress Services
250 N. Hartford Ave. $118,300.00 $139,300.00

Ste 310 ($16,900 each) ($19,900 each)
Columbus, OH 43222

Due to force account limits and budget constraints, we recommend that bids for the 7 Box
Beams on CR 49B-0.995 (Hawn Road) shall be non- performed. The award recommendation
for Prestress Services for CR 196-0.986 (Macklin Road) remains.

Jeff Stauch, PE/PS Bill Narducci, PE Fred Slota, CBO

County Engineer | Environmental Engineer Assistant County Engineer Chief Building Official



